
A Case Study in Reverse Auctions
How Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (RPI) is 
Leveraging Technology & World-Class Processes 
to Mine Greater Cost Savings
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Agenda:
• Reverse Auctions…What Are They and Why Use Them? 
• RPI’s Journey to Reverse Auction Success and Savings
• Procurex Full Service Overview 
• Q&A 

Speakers:
• Ron Moraski, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
• Nicole Runyon, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
• Bret Grady, Procurex, Inc.
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Overview of RPI and Procurex

• Founded in 1824

• Faculty and Staff: 1,850

• Students: 7,442

• Located in Troy, NY

• Motto: Knowledge and Thoroughness

• Alumni include designers of the Brooklyn 
Bridge and inventor of the Ferris wheel 

• Founded in 2002

• Full-Service – People, Platform, Processes

• More than 40,000 sourcing events

• More than $50 billion in total spend

• Includes RFI, RFQ and Reverse Auctions

• Clients save an average of 18%

• Commodities, including energy; services, 
such as waste hauling; and complex goods, 
including supercomputers.
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What is a Reverse Auction?

If this is a “normal eBay”
• One seller
• Infinite buyers
• Compete for purchase
• Price goes up

THIS is a “reverse eBay”
• One buyer
• Pre-screened, qualified sellers
• Compete to sell
• Price goes down!

It’s like a reverse “eBay”
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• Pre-qualified suppliers compete for the opportunity 
to supply goods and/or services to the institution. 

• They create price compression and cost savings for 
the institution. 

• Targeting the right categories is key to success.
• They allow suppliers to make real time pricing 

decisions.
• Customers save an average of 18%!

Reverse Auctions: Why Use Them? 
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Why Use Them? The Savings!
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The situation before
• Looking for new ways to save.
• Normal RFPs, Consortium contracts.
• Found Procurex via E&I contract.
• Started with an energy purchase.
• There was reluctance and resistance because department 

heads didn’t want to offend suppliers.
• Had to educate them: It is not price only.
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RPI’s Journey to Reverse 
Auction Success and Savings



9RPI - A Case Study in Reverse Auctions

Process
• Simple, comes with knowledgeable assistance.
• Similar process to other RFPs or bid templates, 

without the pricing component.
• Success breeds success.
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RPI’s Journey to Reverse 
Auction Success and Savings
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Rensselaer is seeking proposals for 
XYZ for our Troy, NY, Campus.
Please confirm your intent to bid by mm/dd/yy.

Important dates to remember:
• Sept. 14 Supplier questions due
• Sept. 15 Site meeting & visit, Troy, NY (Location and time TBD)
• Sept. 17 Supplier submission of unpriced proposal
• Sept. 23 Supplier presentations/Q&A (Location and time TBD)
• Sept. 24 Reverse auction (Time TBD)
• Sept. 25 Review of decision matrix
• Sept. 28 Estimated award notification
• Oct. 15 Signed contracts
• Nov. 1 Supplier start date

10
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RPI’s Journey to Reverse Auction 
Success and Savings

What have we learned?
• Biggest challenge is on-boarding our campus partners.
• Positive stories help with change.
• Evolution, not revolution. (Hopefully we can get past 

that here, today!)
• You can still award on “best value.”
• Success is contagious.

11
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Observations About “Best Value”

Little Known Points About Reverse Auctions
• More than price-only competition.

• Weights, scores, and preferences still apply.
• More than just commodities.

• RPI examples: Laptops, security services
• Vendors actually appreciate the transparency.

• They may grumble initially …
• … but they are probably already doing reverse auctions 

with other customers.
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RPI’s Journey to Reverse Auction 
Success and Savings

Biggest Positives
• Win / Win
• Savings AND other benefits
• Knowledge extension of your team
• Another set of eyes
• Supplier base

13
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Why Use Them? The Savings!
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RPI’s Journey to Reverse Auction 
Success and Savings

An Illustrative Example: Laptop Computers
• RPI needed collaboration by a large committee.
• High profile project had board-level visibility.
• Procurex provided industry expertise.
• Internal stakeholders were skeptical.
• Vendors stepped up to the plate and sharpened 

their pencils.
• The auction had strong vendor participation. 
• Savings totaled more than $200,000 annually.

15
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Procurex Overview
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The Procurex Advantage

People – Hands-on experts with 15+ years of experience.

The single best way to get the lowest prices from the 
most qualified vendors.

Process – More targets, better specs, more vendors, lower prices.

Platform – Modern. Sophisticated. Easy.
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Opportunity 
Assessment

Specification 
Development

Vendor
Management Bid Process Auction Post-Auction 

Follow-up

Reverse Auction Process
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Working with Procurex

• Full Service: we make it easy
• Second set of eyes
• Market expertise

• Intuitive and ease to use
• Reporting and dashboards
• Easy for suppliers too
• Transparency and privacy

19

“The difference is the partnership. We would 
never buy our own reverse auction software. 
We’re never going to be the energy experts, 
never the IT experts, etc.  We don’t have to be.  
We get it all from Procurex.”
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Procurex Screenshot
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Procurex Screenshot
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What’s Next for RPI?

Future Reverse Auction Candidates

• Mobile Computing Program (Laptops)
• Air Conditioning Project
• Course Paper
• Public Safety Vehicles
• Residential Cleaning Services
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Advice for your colleagues?

• It’s more than just the software. 
• Think: Treadmill vs. Personal Trainer.
• You can’t be experts in everything (energy, IT, etc.).
• Get everyone on board.
• Success breeds success.
• Procurex makes us look good.



Q&A



Ron Moraski, Director of Procurement Services 
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
morasr@rpi.edu
Direct: (518) 276-8439

Nicole Runyon, Strategic Sourcing Manager
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
runyon@rpi.edu 
Direct: (518) 276-6104

CONTACT

Bret Grady, Chief Executive Officer
Procurex, Inc.
bgrady@procurexinc.com
Direct: (814) 806-2866
Cell:‭(914) 844-1630


